
FILED 1/11/2022 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 00177-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CA PIT AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 11, 2022 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Clayton K. Lewis, Utilities System/Engineering Specialist, Division of 
Engineering CL M~ 1-/; 

Docket No 20210185-WS - Application for name change on Certificate Nos. 414-
W, 592-W 496-W, 278-W, 040-W, 107-W, 204-W, 410-W, 567-S, 347-S, 509-S, 
369-S, 081-S, 465-S, 225-S, 229-S, 305-S in Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, 
Marion, Orange, and Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, and Seminole Counties, from Utilities, 
Inc. of Florida to Sunshine Water Services Company d/b/a Sunshine Water 
Services 

Please file the attached "email correspondence regarding name change and fictitious name 
registration" in the above-referenced docket file. 

Thank you. 

CL/jp 

Attachments 



Joann Parsons 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: UIF Name Change 
Fictit ious Name Registration (O3527982x9F8AD).pdf; Sunbiz - new name 

(03515994x9F8AD).pdf 

From: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 2:12 PM 
To: Joann Pa rsons <jparsons@psc.state. fl .us> 
Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us> 

Subject: FW: UIF Name Change 

Please file this message and the attachments in Docket No. 20210185 Sunshine Water Services Company d/b/a Sunshine 
Water Services et al. 

Thank you 

From: Martin S. Friedman <MFriedman@deanmead.com> 

Sent: Saturday, December 18, 2021 6:34 AM 
To: Clayton Lewis <Clewis@ PSC.STATE. FL.US> 
Subject: UIF Name Change 

Clayton, 
The attached show the name change and ficti tious name registrat ion from the Department of Stale 

website. Let me know if you need anything else. 
Marty 

DEAN 
ME-AD 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

www.deanmead.com 

Martin S Friedman 
Attorney at Law 
MFriedman@deanmead.com 

D: 407-310-2077 
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A. 
420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 700, Orlando, FL 32801 
Orlando I Fort Pierce I Tallahassee I Viera/Melbourne I Vero Beach 

D ml tJ II Bl ii¥1 
PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER· This email Is intended sole ly for the use of the individual lo whom 111s addressed and may conta111 
iniormat1on thal Is privileged conf1dent1al or otherw1~e e;,:empt from disclosure under appltcable law. If the reader of this email 1s not the intended 
recIpIent or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message 10 the intended recIp1ent . you are hereby not1f1ed that any dIssemina1Ion. 
distribution. or copying of 1h1s communIcatIon Is strictly proh1b1ted. If you have received 1111s communication In error. please delete this email destroy any 
hard copies thereof and notify us 11nmed1ately by telephone Thank you 



APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME 
REGISTRATION# G21000166065 
Fictitious Name to be Registered: SUNSHINE WATER SERVICES 

Mailing Address of Business: 200 WEATHERSFIELD AVE. 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714 

Florida County of Principal Place of Business: MULTIPLE 

FEI Number: 

OWnerCs) of Fictitious Name: 

SUNSHINE WATER SERVICES COMPANY 
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVE. 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714 
Florida Document Number: 48n90 
FEI Number. 36-2850768 

FILED 
Dec 14, 2021 

Secretary of State 

I the undersigned, being an owner in the above fictitious name, certify that the information indicated on this form is true and 
accurate. I further certify that the fictitious name to be registered has been advertised at least once In a newspaper as defined 
in Chapter 50, Florida Statutes, in the county where the principal place of business is located. I understand that the electronic 
signature below shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath and I am aware that false infonnation submitted in a 
document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in s. 817.155, Florida Statutes. 

GARY RUDKIN, PRESIDENT 12/14/2021 
Electronic Signature(s) Date 

Certificate of Status Requested ( ) Certified Copy Requested ( ) 



12/13121, 8:40 Aflt Detail by Entity Name 
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Detail by Entity Name 
Florida Profit Corporation 

SUNSHINE WATER SERVICES COMPANY 

Bllng Information 

Document Number 

FEI/EIN Number 

Date Filed 

State 

Status 

Last Event 

Event Date Filed 

Event Effective Date 

fd.ru:lpaf Address 

48n9o 
36-2850768 

10/15/1975 

FL 

ACTIVE 

NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT 

11/18/2021 

01/01/2022 

200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714 

Changed: 01/30/2009 

Millllog Address 

500 W. Monroe St. STE 3600 

Chicago, IL 60661 

Changed: 05/19/2020 

Bcgisterad Agent Name & Address 

CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY 
1201 HAYS STREET 

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301-2525 

Name Changed: 05/30/2007 

Address Changed: 05/30/2007 

Qffic;erfplractor Qetan 

Name & Address 

Trtle President 

Rudkin, Gary 

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS 

https://search.sunbiz.orgnnqufry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetall?inqulrytype=EntityName&direcUonType=lnltial&searchNameOrder-SUNSHIN... 1/3 



12/13/21, 8:40 AM 

200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE 

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714 

Title VP 

Flynn. Patrick 
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE 

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS. FL 32714 

Title VP, Secretary, Director 

Wilt.Allen 

500 W. Monroe Sl STE 3600 

Chicago, IL 60661 

Title Asst. Secretary 

robinson, amy 
500 W. Monroe Sl STE 3600 
Chicago, IL 60661 

Title Treasurer 

Andrejko, Jim 

500 W. Monroe St. STE 3600 

Chicago, IL 60661 

Trt(e Director 

Heigel. Catherine 

500 W. Monroe St. STE 3600 

Chicago, IL 60661 

TrtleVP 

Gongre, Brian 
500 W. Monroe St. STE 3600 
Chicago, IL 60661 

Annua1Rel2Q.[§ 
Report Year 

2019 

2020 

2021 

Document Jmagn 

Filed Date 

04/10/2019 

05/19/2020 

05/04/2021 

OS/0412021 - ANNUAL REPORT __ Vi_ew_l_ma_g_e_ln_P_DF_f_ormat __ _. 

05/19/2020- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format ---------.....1 
04110/2019 -ANNUAL REPORT V'lew Image in PDF format ---------.....1 
04/12/2018 - ANNUAL REPORT View Image in PDF format _________ ___. 

Detail by Entity Name 

https://search.sunblz.orgnnqulry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultOetall?lnqulrytype:::EnlityName&dlrectlonType=lnltlal&searchNameOrder=SUNSHIN... 2/3 



12/13121, 8:40AM Detail by Entity Name 

04/19/2017 -ANNUAL BEPPBI View image in PDF format --------------
04/15/2016 -ANNUAL REPORT ___ Vi_ew_ima_g_e_in_P_D_F_fo_rma_t _ ___, 

12/02/2015 - Mergm View image in PDF fonnat ___ __. 

Q4116(201 s -ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format ------------
04/09/2014 -ANNUAL REPORT ___ Vi_1e_w_im_a_g_e_in_P_D_F_fo_rma_t _ ___, 

Q4115f2Ql3-ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format ------------
05/22/2012 - ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format ------------
03(08/2O12 - ANNUAL REPORT ___ v_iew_imag __ e_i_n_P_D_F_to_rma_t _ __. 

0410212011 - ANNUAL REPORT ___ Vi_iew_im_ag __ e_in_P_D_F_ro_nna_t _ __, 

04120/201 o - ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format ------------
01/30/2009 -ANNUAL REPORT ___ Vi_,ew_ima_g_e_i_n _P_D_F_tonna __ t _ __, 

94nz1200s - ANNUAL REPORT ___ Vi_,ew_im_ag_e_i_n_P_D_F_to_rma_t __ 

05/30/2007 - Reg Ag~ View image in PDF format ------------
04/18/2007 -ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format ----------------
04/0§12006 - ANNUAL REPQRT ___ Vi_tew_lm_ag_e_i_n_P_D_F_torma __ t _ __. 

04/09/2005 -ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format ---------------
04/27/2004 - ANNUAL REPORT ___ Vi_,ew_imag __ e_ln_P_o_F_rorma __ t _ __. 

9412a12003 - ANNUAL REPORT ___ Vi_,ew_ima_g_e_i_n_P_D_F_torma __ t _ _. 

05(2112002 - ANNUAL REPQRT ___ Vi_lflW_ima_g_e_i_n_P_D_F_ro_rmat __ __. 

0412i{2(1Ql - ANNUAL REPORT ___ vi_e_w_1m_a_g_e_in_P_D_F_fo_rma_1 _ __, 

QS/0312000 - ANNUAL REPQRT View image in PDF format --------------
04/29/1999 - ANNUAL REPORT View Image in PDF fonnat --------------
05/04/1998 -ANNUAL REPORT __ Vi_1_ew_image __ in_P_C_F_for_ma_t _ __. 

OS/1511997-ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format ___________ __. 

04/23/1996 - ANNUAL REPORT VeN image in PDF format ___________ ___,, 

0412611995 -ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format ___________ ___,, 

https://search.sunblz.org/lnqulry/CorporatlonSearch/SearchResuttoetaH?inqultytype::EntltyName&dlrectlonType::lnltlal&searchNameOrder-SUNSHIN... 3/3 




